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TO: THE REGENTS, DEANS, DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS,
ASST. DEANS, FACULTY SECRETARIES, DEPARTMENT HEADS

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
SUBJECT: = PROFESSORIAL CHAIR

DATE: 12 APRIL 2019

The University will confer The Father Roque Ruafio Professorial Chair in
Engineering upon Assoc. Prof. Angelo R. dela Cruz, PhD on Monday, 29
April 2019. The Solemn Investiture will be held at 2:00 o’clock in the
afternoon at the Medicine Auditorium. Reception will follow at the ground
floor lobby of the Roque Ruafio Building.

We specially take this opportunity to invite you, in your business attire, to
attend the conferment rites.

The academic procession, to be participated in by the academic officials of the
Faculty of Engineering, members of the Council of Regents and Academic
Senate, top officials of the University, and the honoree, will begin at the
fourth floor hallway outside the auditorium backdoors.

Your presence during this occasion is highly expected.
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FR. JES S.M. MIRANDA, JR., O.P.
Secretari-General

Thank you.
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